



UPPER DEN CARRIAGEWAY WORKING GROUP

18 April 2024

Dear Councillor

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that a Meeting of the Upper Den Carriageway working group at which your attendance is summoned, will be held at on **Tuesday, 23rd April, 2024** at **6.00 pm** to transact the business specified in the Agenda as set out.

Iain Wedlake
Town Clerk

Distribution: Councillors , L Chasteau, D Comer, M Jackman and R Phipps



For information – to be taken as read:

- 1** ***Declarations of Interest** – Members are reminded that they should declare any interest in the items to be considered and are also advised that the timescale to alter their stated interests with the District Council's Monitoring Officer is 28 days.*
- 2** ***Items requiring urgent attention** – to consider those items which, in the opinion of the Committee Chair, should be considered by the meeting as matter of urgency (if any). To be taken at the end of the meeting.*
- 3** ***The Freedom of Information Act 2000** deems that all information held by this Council should be freely available to the public unless it falls under one of 23 exemptions.*
- 4** ***The Data Protection Act 2018** precludes this Authority from publishing the names, addresses or other private information of individuals unless written permission is given by the individual for such details to be made public. Therefore, where necessary, personal details have been removed from the papers attached to ensure that information held is available, but individuals are protected.*
- 5** ***Mobile telephones** Councillors and members of the public are requested to ensure that mobile phones are switched to 'silent' during the meeting to avoid disruption.*
- 6** ***Recording** this meeting may be filmed or audio taped.*
- 7** ***Public Participation:** Members of the public will be given an opportunity to address Councillors present at this meeting regarding agenda items, at the discretion of the Chairman The comments of members of the public and electors of the parish who speak before the start of the meeting or following the close of the meeting will not form part of the Minutes of the meeting.*



A G E N D A

PART I

(Open to the Public)

1. **Election of chair**
2. **Election of vice chair**
3. **Objective of working group**

To investigate parking options for the upper Den carriageway whilst it is closed during the summer season (May-September). To be comprised 4 councillors preferably of differing views and parties (to achieve “balance”) with the ability to co-opt outside partners if required. The objective of the working group being to report back to full council on 11th June with a range of detailed options to be considered in time for a resolution to be passed and reach the next Teignbridge HATOC meeting on the 18th of July 2024 to give them time to investigate with sufficient time to enable a May 2025 implementation. Costs should be confined to officer time at TTC with some input from DCC highways to prepare any necessary drawings using our Parish Online system.

4. **To review and consider the DCC HATOC report of 25th July 2022** (Pages 5 - 10)
5. **To consider various options to mitigate the DCC HATOC report issues**

Speed limit 10mph .

Camper van / motor home exclusion from Parking.

The reasoning behind banning them from Parking, obstruction of the highway, obstruction of vision at pedestrian crossing places.

Illegal waste disposal into storm water drains.

Speed humps /road markings /road signage.

visibility at crossing places.

Benefits and disadvantages of the proposal, both safety and economical.

6. **Next steps and timeline**

To agree the steps required to meet the objectives.

7. **Date of next meeting**

Suggested A Thursday daytime and to ask DCC highways officer to attend.